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Lief, Madelon

From: Scott, Katie

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2004 3:22 PM
To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: Question

Hi Lonnie,

Could we get AB 266 from last session re-drafted, school and school district performance reports? It would be exactly the
same, no changes.

| also left a message on your voice mail; this is what it regarded.

Thank you,

Katie Scott
Research Assistant/Committee Clerk
Representative Jerry Petrowski



2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

ced) gby Representatives PETRowski, J. LEHMAN, BIESs,
~LEHMAN,/ MUSSER, HINES, MILLER, PETTIS, SHERMAN, OTT,
N, M. WI IAMS, PLOUFF, FRM ALBEBS HUBER, STONE, TOWNS,

JESKEWIFZ and J. FIrz RALD cosponsored by Senators HARSDORF, ScHULTZ,
'SSLER, DECKER and 1 EIB eferred to Committee on Educgi;mn Reform.

1 AN ACT to amend 115.38 (2) of the statutes; relating to: school and school

2 district performance reports.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, each school board must by January 1%each year distribute
to the parent or guardian of each pupil enrolled in the school district a copy of the
school and school district performance report, which contains information such as
scores on statewide pupil examinations and attendance and retention rates, as well
as a comparison of the school district’s performance with the performance of other
school districts in the same athletic conference.

This bill requires instead that the school board send the report by May 1 each
year only to Q/parents or guardians who request it and, if the school district maintains
an Internet’site, requires the report be made avaﬂable to the public at that site. The
bill also ehmmates the required comparison of school district performance.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SEcTION 1. 115.38 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
v
4 115.38 (2) Annually by January May 1, each school board shall"f, upon request,

5 distribute to the parent or guardian of each pupil enrolled in the school district,
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including pupils enrolled in charter schools located in the school district, or give to

each pupil to bring home to his or her parent or guardian, a school and school district

performance report that includes the information specified by the state

superintendent under sub. (1). The-report-shall-also-include-a—comparison-of-the

district maintains an Internet site, the report shall be made available to the public
at that site.

SEcTION 2. Effective date. v’

(1) This act takes effect on July 1, 2002

(END)
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,,Grani; Peter

From: Scott, Katie

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2004 3:41 PM

To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Submitted: LRB 05-1154/1 Topic: School district performance reports
Hi Peter,

I sent this to Lonnie but saw that she is out of the office this week. Would you be able to make a slight change to LRB
1154 for us?

We would like to include what is crossed out on page 2 of the draft, lines 4-6? We would like the report to include a
comparison of other school districts in the same athletic conference.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
Thank you,
Katie Scott

Research Assistant/Committee Clerk
Representative Jerry Petrowski
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AN ACT to amend 115.38 (2) of the statutes; relating to: school and school

district performance reports.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, each school board must by January 1 each year distribute
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
year only to parents or guardians who request it and if the school district maintains

For further 1nf0rmat10n see the local ﬁscal estlmate Wthh W111 be prmted as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 115.38 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

115.38 (2) Annually by January May 1, each school board shall, upon request,

distribute to the parent or guardian of each pupil enrolled in the school district,
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BILL SECTION 1
including pupils enrolled in charter schools located in the school district, or give to
each pupil to bring home to his or her parent or guardian, a school and school district

performance report that includes the information specified by the state gggjgﬁ
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superintendent under sub. (1). qlhe-rep%shaﬂalsemeh&de—a—eenﬂaamsen—eﬂthe |
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district maintains an Internet site, the report shall be made available to the public
at that siteO Ne—acfe & |
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SEcTION 2. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on July 1, 2005.

(END)



Barman, Mike
TR

From: Scott, Katie

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2005 12:51 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-1154/2 Topic: School district performance reports

It has been requested by <Scott, Katie> that the following draft be jacketed for fhe ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-1154/2 Topic: School district performance reports




